

University of British Columbia Okanagan Campus

Library – Special Collections and Archives The Commons – 3297 University Way Kelowna, BC V1V 1V7 Tel. 250.807.9716

Kootenay Weekly Express fonds

Compiled by Ariel Nicolaides and Paige Hohmann (2021)

OSC ARC 05

University of British Columbia, Okanagan Campus Library

Okanagan Special Collections – Archives

Table of contents

Fonds description	3
Kootenay Weekly Express fonds	3
Administrative history	3
Custodial history	3
Scope and content	3
Notes	3
Series descriptions	4
OSC ARC 5.1: Newspaper issues.	4
OSC ARC 5.2: Publication files.	4
File list	5
BOX 1	5
BOX 2	8
BOX 3	12
BOX 4	16
BOX 5	20
Item list	23
DATA STORAGE	23
ARTIFACTS	23
Catalogue record	24
Document control	25



Fonds description

Kootenay Weekly Express fonds. – 1988-2011.

1.5m of textual records and graphic material

Administrative history

The Kootenay Weekly Express was a community newspaper founded in 1988 in Nelson, BC. It was published weekly until February, 2011. Formerly named What's On from November 1988 – November 1989, What's On Magazine from December 1989 – September 1990, Kootenay Weekly Express from October 1990 until 1993, and ending as The Express from 1994 until 2011. Nelson Becker, publisher and editor of the newspaper, maintained this publication in independence from larger media conglomerates.

Custodial history

The fonds was donated by Nelson Becker.

Scope and content

The fonds consists of newspaper issues, photographs, and publishing notes from 1988-2011 which provide a look into the day-to-day function of creating the newspaper.

Notes

Source of title proper

Title based on the content of the collection and on the information supplied by the donor/creator.

Arrangement

Newspaper issues have been separated and catalogued.

Rights

Copyright held by Nelson Becker.

Finding aids

Series descriptions available.

Associated materials

Newspaper issues also available at Touchstones Museum of Art and History, Nelson, B.C.

https://touchstonesnelson.ca/



Series descriptions

OSC ARC 5.1: Newspaper issues. – 1988-2011.

1036 newspapers

Scope and content

Series consists of *What's On, What's On Magazine, Kootenay Weekly Express*, and *The Express* newspapers starting in November 1988 until its end in February 2011. The newspaper covers events in the city of Nelson, B.C., and was published and owned by Nelson Becker throughout its run.

Notes

Accompanying material

What's on. Nelson, B.C.: [Oasis Productions], [1988]-1989. FC3849.N44 W4. What's on magazine. Nelson, B.C.: Nelson Becker, 1989-1990. FC3849.N44 W4. Kootenay weekly express. Nelson, B.C.: N. Becker, 1990-[1994]. FC3849.N44 W4. The express. Nelson, B.C.: Kootenay Weekly Express, [1994]-2011. FC3849.N44 W4.

Location of originals

Issues from 1988-2001 are housed in the Reading Room.

Issues from 2002-2011 are housed in the UBCO Library Vault.

Availability of other formats

Also available in digitized format at https://bcrdh.ca/islandora/object/kcnews%3A5764.

OSC ARC 5.2: Publication files. - 1988-2011.

1.5m of textual records and graphic materials.

Scope and content

Series consists of records generated during the *What's On, What's On Magazine, Kootenay Weekly Express*, and *The Express* newspaper production from November 1988 until its end in February 2011.

Series includes an extensive collection of photographic records and textual documents such as collages, pamphlets, letters, business cards, and notes.

Notes

Physical condition

ca. 32,750 photographs, 635 collages, 43 notes, 6 pamphlets, 4 letters, 4 business cards, 3 floppy disks, 1 artifact.

Arrangement

Gaps in numbering reflect files that only contained newspapers.

Finding aids

File list available.

Item list available.



File list

BOX 1

File	Title and Description	Series
01-008	June 1989 1989.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 15 photographs and 1 handwritten story.	
01-009	July 1989 1989.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 20 photographs : b&w.	
01-010	August 1989 1989.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 7 photographs and 1 short story.	
01-011	September 1989 1989.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 14 photographs : b&w.	
01-013	November 1989 1989.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 33 photographs : b&w, ca. 12 photographs : col., 1	
	program, 1 poster, 2 drawings and 2 letters.	
01-014	December 1989 1989.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 47 photographs: b&w, ca. 2 photographs: col. and 1	
	magazine clipping.	
01-019	May 1990 1990.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 19 photographs: b&w and ca. 12 photographs: col.	
01-020	June 1990 1990.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 20 photographs: b&w and ca. 4 photographs: col.	
01-021	July 1990 1990.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 24 photographs : b&w.	
01-022	August 1990 1990.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 26 photographs : b&w.	
01-023	September 1990 1990.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 47 photographs: b&w, 1 graphic, 1 poster and 2	
	handwritten notes.	
01-024	October 3 1990 1990.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 11 photographs: b&w and 1 handwritten note.	
01-025	October 10 1990 1990.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 16 photographs : b&w.	
01-026	October 17 1990 1990.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 26 photographs : b&w.	
01-027	October 24 1990 1990.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 52 photographs : b&w.	
01-028	October 31 1990 1990.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 42 photographs : b&w.	
01-029	November 7 1990 1990.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 32 photographs: b&w and ca. 6 photographs: col.	
01-030	November 14 1990 1990.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 16 photographs : b&w.	
01-031	November 21 1990 1990.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 17 photographs : b&w.	



01-032	November 28 1990 1990.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 39 photographs : b&w.	
01-033	December 5 1990 1990.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 41 photographs : b&w.	
01-035	December 19 1990 1990.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 24 photographs : b&w.	
01-036	January 16 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 17 photographs : b&w.	
01-037	January 23 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 18 photographs: b&w and 1 handwritten note.	
01-038	January 30 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 9 photographs : b&w.	
01-039	February 6 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 26 photographs: b&w, ca. 8 photographs: col. and 2	
	handwritten notes.	
01-040	February 13 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 25 photographs: b&w and 2 handwritten notes.	
01-041	February 20 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 69 photographs: b&w, ca. 2 photographs: col. and 1	
	handwritten note.	
01-042	February 27 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 25 photographs: b&w and 1 handwritten note.	
01-043	March 6 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 46 photographs: b&w and ca. 7 photographs: col.	
01-044	March 13 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 45 photographs : b&w.	
01-045	March 20 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 31 photographs : b&w.	
01-046	March 27 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 3 photographs : b&w and ca. 2 photographs : col.	
01-047	April 3 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
04.040	File contains ca. 32 photographs : b&w and ca. 3 photographs : col.	
01-048	April 10 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
01.040	File contains ca. 2 photographs : b&w and ca. 6 photographs : col.	DUDUCATION
01-049	April 17 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
01.050	File contains ca. 33 photographs : b&w.	DUDUCATION
01-050	April 24 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
01.051	File contains ca. 16 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	DUDUCATION
01-051	May 1 1991 1991. File contains ca. 4 photographs: b&w and 5 collages.	PUBLICATION
01-052	May 8 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
01-052	•	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 74 photographs: b&w, ca. 5 photographs: col. and 3 collages.	
01-053	May 15 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
01-033	File contains ca. 11 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	FOBLICATION
01-054	May 22 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
01-034	File contains ca. 4 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	I OBLICATION
	The contains ca. 4 photographs . Daw and 5 conages.	



01-055	May 29 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 36 photographs : b&w and 5 collages.	
01-056	June 5 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 17 photographs: b&w, ca. 22 photographs: col. and 5	
	collages.	
01-057	June 12 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 30 photographs : b&w, ca. 4 photographs : col. and 3	
	collages.	
01-058	June 19 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 19 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
01-059	June 26 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 6 photographs : b&w, ca. 9 photographs : col. and 3	
04.050	collages.	DUDUGATION.
01-060	July 3 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 15 photographs : b&w, ca. 7 photographs : col. and 3	
04.064	collages.	DUDUGATION.
01-061	July 10 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 47 photographs : b&w, ca. 8 photographs : col. and 3	
01.063	collages.	DUDUCATION
01-062	July 17 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 20 photographs : b&w, ca. 1 photograph : col. and 1	
01.062	collage.	DUDUCATION
01-063	July 24 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
01-064	File contains ca. 14 photographs: b&w and 3 collages. July 31 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
01-064	File contains ca. 25 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	PUBLICATION
01-065	August 7 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
01 003	File contains ca. 10 photographs: b&w, ca. 35 photographs: col. and 2	TOBLICATION
	collages.	
01-066	August 14 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
01 000	File contains ca. 19 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	. 052.0.
01-067	August 21 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 10 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
01-068	August 28 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 43 photographs : b&w, ca. 3 photographs : col. and 2	
	collages.	
01-069	September 4 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 39 photographs : b&w, 3 collages and 1 handwritten	
	note.	
01-070	September 11 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 46 photographs: b&w and ca. 7 photographs: col.	
01-071	September 18 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 42 photographs: b&w and 3 collages.	
01-072	September 25 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 21 photographs: b&w and 3 collages.	
01-073	October 2 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 17 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	



01-074	October 9 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 2 collages.	
01-075	October 16 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 23 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
01-076	October 23 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 15 photographs: b&w, ca. 9 photographs: col. and 5	
	collages.	
01-077	October 30 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 21 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
01-078	November 6 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 8 photographs: b&w, ca. 4 photographs: col. and 1	
	collage.	
01-079	November 13 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 11 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
01-080	November 20 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 19 photographs : b&w, 4 collages and 1 article.	
01-081	November 27 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 16 photographs: b&w, ca. 6 photograps: col. and 2	
	collages.	
01-082	December 4 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 22 photographs: b&w, ca. 4 photographs: col. and 1	
	collage.	
01-084	December 18 1991 1991.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 47 photographs: b&w, ca. 2 photographs: col. and 1	
	collage.	
BOX 2		
DOX 2		
File	Title and Description	Series
02-001	January 15 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 10 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
02-002	January 22 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 28 photographs : b&w, ca. 6 photographs : col. and 1	
	collage.	
02-003	January 29 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 14 photographs: b&w, ca. 2 photographs: col. and 2	
	collages.	
02-004	February 5 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 2 photographs : b&w, ca. 2 photographs : col. and 1	
	collage.	
02-005	February 12 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 1 collage.	
02-006	February 19 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 19 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
02-007	February 26 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
-	File contains so 2 photographs + h 2 w and 2 colleges	-



File contains ca. 3 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.

02-008	March 4 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 27 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
02-009	March 11 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 6 photographs : b&w.	
02-010	March 18 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 14 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
02-011	March 25 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 35 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
02-012	April 1 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 14 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
02-013	April 8 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 3 photographs: b&w, ca. 8 photographs: col. and 3	
	collages.	
02-014	April 15 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 24 photographs : b&w and 4 collages.	
02-015	April 22 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 28 photographs: b&w, ca. 4 photographs: col. and 1	
	collage.	
02-016	April 29 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 23 photographs: b&w, ca. 12 photographs: col. and 3	
	collages.	
02-017	May 6 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 28 photographs: b&w, ca. 10 photographs: col. and 3	
	collages.	
02-018	May 13 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 18 photographs : b&w, ca. 5 photographs : col. and 2	
	collages.	
02-019	May 20 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 31 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
02-020	May 27 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 15 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
02-021	June 2 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 21 photographs : b&w, ca. 5 photographs : col. and 6	
	collages.	
02-022	June 10 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 18 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
02-023	June 17 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
02.024	File contains ca. 15 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	DUDUGATION
02-024	June 24 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
02.025	File contains ca. 21 photographs : b&w and 5 collages.	
02-025	July 1 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
02.026	File contains ca. 9 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	DUD: ICATIO:
02-026	July 8 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
02.02=	File contains ca. 20 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	DUDUCATIO:
02-027	July 15 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 4 photographs: b&w and 1 collage.	



02-028	July 22 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 22 photographs: b&w and 3 collages.	
02-029	July 29 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 33 photographs: b&w and 3 collages.	
02-030	August 5 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 17 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
02-031	August 12 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 11 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
02-032	August 19 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 4 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
02-033	August 26 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 9 photographs: b&w, ca. 2 photographs: col. and 2	
	collages.	
02-034	September 2 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 22 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
02-035	September 9 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 20 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
02-036	September 16 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 23 photographs: b&w, ca. 1 photograph: col. and 2	
	collages.	
02-037	September 23 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 12 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
02-038	September 30 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 14 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
02-039	October 7 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 18 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
02-040	October 14 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
02.044	File contains ca. 38 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	DUDUGATION
02-041	October 21 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 35 photographs: b&w, ca. 6 photographs: col. and 2	
02.042	collages.	DUDUCATION
02-042	October 28 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 37 photographs: b&w, ca. 6 photographs: col. and 3 collages.	
02-043	November 4 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
02-043	File contains ca. 32 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	PUBLICATION
02-044	November 11 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
02-044	File contains ca. 17 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	PUBLICATION
02-045	November 18 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
02-043	File contains ca. 17 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	PUBLICATION
02-046	November 25 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
02-040	File contains ca. 8 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	PODLICATION
02-047	December 2 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
02 047	File contains ca. 11 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	IODLICATION
02-048	December 9 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
52 540	File contains ca. 9 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	. 052.0.111011
	to	



02-049	December 16 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 33 photographs: b&w and 3 collages.	
02-050	December 23 1992 1992.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 16 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
02-051	January 13 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 28 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
02-052	January 20 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 16 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
02-053	January 27 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 6 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
02-054	February 3 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 7 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
02-055	February 10 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 13 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
02-056	February 17 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 18 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
02-057	February 24 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 10 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
02-058	March 3 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 22 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
02-059	March 10 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 7 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
02-060	March 17 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 17 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
02-061	March 24 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 11 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
02-062	March 31 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 11 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
02-063	April 7 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 11 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
02-064	April 14 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 14 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
02-065	April 21 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 29 photographs: b&w, ca. 2 photographs: col. and 2	
00.066	collages.	
02-066	April 28 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 18 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
02-067	May 5 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 20 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
02-068	May 12 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 10 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
02-069	May 19 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
02.076	File contains ca. 4 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	DI IDI I CATAO
02-070	May 26 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 13 photographs: b&w, ca. 4 photographs: col. and 2	
	collages.	



02-071	June 2 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 22 photographs: b&w and 1 collage.	
02-072	June 9 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 13 photographs: b&w and 3 collages.	_
02-073	June 16 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 19 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
02-074	June 23 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 20 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
02-075	June 30 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 11 photographs: b&w, ca. 6 photographs: col. and 1	
	collage.	
03-001	July 7 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 13 photographs: b&w, ca. 3 photographs: col. and 3	
	collages.	
03-002	July 14 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 20 photographs: b&w and 1 collage.	
03-003	July 21 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 18 photographs: b&w and 3 collages.	
03-004	July 28 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 15 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
03-005	August 4 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 14 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
03-006	August 11 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 2 collages.	
03-007	August 18 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 23 photographs: b&w, ca. 5 photographs: col. and 2	
	collages.	
03-008	August 25 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 10 photographs: b&w and 1 collage.	
03-009	September 1 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 6 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
03-010	September 8 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 34 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
вох з		
DUX 3		
File	Title and Description	Series
03-011	September 15 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 20 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
03-012	September 22 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 23 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
03-013	September 29 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 28 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
03-014	October 6 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 15 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
03-016	October 20 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION



File contains ca. 3 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.

03-017	October 27 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 8 photographs: b&w, ca. 7 photographs: col. and 2 collages.	
03-019	November 10 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
05 015	File contains ca. 17 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
03-020	November 17 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 15 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
03-021	November 24 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 17 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
03-022	December 1 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 23 photographs: b&w and 4 collages.	
03-023	December 8 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 12 photographs: b&w, ca. 2 photographs: col. and 5	
	collages.	
03-024	December 15 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 11 photographs: b&w, ca. 2 photographs: col. and 3	
	collages.	
03-025	December 22 1993 1993.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 7 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
03-026	January 12 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 11 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
03-027	January 19 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 9 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
03-028	January 26 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 8 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
03-029	January 29 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 17 photographs : b&w and 4 collages.	
03-030	February 9 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
02.024	File contains ca. 7 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	DUDUCATION
03-031	February 16 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
03-032	File contains ca. 13 photographs: b&w and 3 collages. February 23 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
03-032	File contains ca. 13 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	PUBLICATION
03-033	March 2 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
03-033	File contains ca. 12 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	PUBLICATION
03-034	March 9 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
05 054	File contains ca. 19 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	TODEICATION
03-035	March 16 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
03 033	File contains ca. 8 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	1 0 0 2 1 0 1 1 0 1 1
03-036	March 23 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
00 000	File contains ca. 27 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
03-037	March 30 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 19 photographs : b&w, 4 collages and 1 handwritten	
	note.	
03-038	April 6 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 14 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	



03-039	April 13 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 5 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
03-040	April 20 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 25 photographs: b&w and 3 collages.	
03-041	April 27 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 17 photographs: b&w, 2 collages and 2 handwritten	
	notes.	
03-042	May 4 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 6 photographs : b&w, ca. 1 photograph : col. and 2	
	collages.	
03-043	May 11 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 10 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
03-044	May 18 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 11 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
03-045	May 25 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 12 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
03-046	June 1 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 10 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
03-047	June 8 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 3 photographs: b&w and 3 collages.	
03-048	June 15 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 9 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
03-049	June 22 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 18 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
03-050	June 29 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 14 photographs : b&w, ca. 1 photograph : col. 1 collage	
	and 1 pamphlet.	
03-051	July 6 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 27 photographs: b&w and 3 collages.	
03-052	July 13 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 27 photographs: b&w, 2 collages and 1 handwritten	
	note.	
03-053	July 20 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 16 photographs: b&w and 3 collages.	
03-054	July 27 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 15 photographs : b&w, ca. 1 photograph : col. and 4	
	collages.	
03-055	August 3 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 20 photographs : b&w, ca. 5 photographs : col., 2	
	collages, 2 handwritten notes and 2 articles.	
03-056	August 10 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 34 photographs : b&w and 8 collages.	_
03-057	August 17 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 14 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	_
03-058	August 24 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 7 photographs: b&w and 3 collages.	



03-059	August 31 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 30 photographs : b&w, 3 collages and 1 diagram.	
03-060	September 7 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 30 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
03-061	September 14 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 24 photographs : b&w, 3 collages and 1 handwritten	
	note.	
03-062	September 21 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 26 photographs: b&w and 3 collages.	
03-063	September 28 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 24 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
03-064	October 5 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 31 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
03-065	October 12 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 30 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
03-066	October 19 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 22 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
03-067	October 26 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 23 photographs : b&w and 4 collages.	
03-068	November 2 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 17 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
03-069	November 9 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 15 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
03-070	November 16 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 15 photographs : b&w and 1 handwritten note.	
03-071	November 23 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 44 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
03-072	November 30 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 21 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
03-073	December 7 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 22 photographs : b&w, 3 collages and 1 handwritten	
	note.	
03-074	December 14 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 21 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
03-075	December 21 1994 1994.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 24 photographs : b&w, 11 photographs : col., 3 collages	
	and 2 handwritten notes.	
04-001	January 11 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 21 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
04-002	January 18 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 10 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
04-003	January 25 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 3 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
04-004	February 1 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 45 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	



04-005	February 8 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 13 photographs: b&w, 2 collages and 1 handwritten	
	note.	
04-006	February 15 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
-	File contains ca. 24 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
04-007	February 22 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 24 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
04-008	March 1 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 29 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
04-009	March 8 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 14 photographs: b&w and 3 collages.	
04-010	March 15 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 17 photographs: b&w and 1 collage.	
04-011	March 22 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 24 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
04-012	March 29 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 29 photographs: b&w, 1 photograph: col. and 3 collages.	
04-013	April 5 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 23 photographs: b&w, 4 collages and 1 handwritten	
	note.	
04-014	April 12 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 18 photographs: b&w and 3 collages.	
04-015	April 19 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 17 photographs: b&w and 4 collages.	
04-016	April 26 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 41 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
04-017	May 3 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 17 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
04-018	May 10 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 49 photographs: b&w and 3 collages.	
04-019	May 17 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 21 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
04-020	May 24 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 26 photographs: b&w, 4 collages and 1 handwritten	
	note.	

BOX 4

File	Title and Description	Series
04-021	May 31 1995 1995. PUBLIC	
	File contains ca. 13 photographs: b&w and 3 collages.	
04-022	June 7 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 37 photographs: b&w and 5 collages.	
04-023	June 14 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 29 photographs: b&w and 3 collages.	
04-024	June 21 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 27 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	



04-025	June 28 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
-	File contains ca. 7 photographs : b&w.	
04-026	July 5 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 37 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
04-027	July 12 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 32 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
04-028	July 19 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 32 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
04-029	July 26 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 45 photographs : b&w and 4 collages.	
04-030	August 2 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 33 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
04-031	August 9 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 20 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
04-032	August 16 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
04.000	File contains ca. 16 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	DUDUGATION
04-033	August 23 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
04.024	File contains ca. 33 photographs : b&w.	DUDUCATION
04-034	August 30 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
04-035	File contains ca. 28 photographs : b&w and 4 collages.	PUBLICATION
04-035	September 6 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
04-036	File contains ca. 13 photographs : b&w and 1 collage. September 13 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
04-050	File contains ca. 28 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	PUBLICATION
04-037	September 20 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
04-037	File contains ca. 39 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	PUBLICATION
04-038	September 27 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
04-030	File contains ca. 52 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	PODLICATION
04-039	October 4 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
04 055	File contains ca. 8 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	TODLICATION
04-040	October 11 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
0.0.0	File contains ca. 23 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	. 052.0/1.1011
04-041	October 18 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 21 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
04-042	October 25 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 1 collage.	
04-043	November 1 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 1 collage.	
04-044	November 8 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 3 collages.	
04-045	November 15 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 3 collages.	
04-046	November 22 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 3 collages.	
04-047	November 29 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 1 collage.	



04-049	December 13 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 2 collages.	
04-050	December 20 1995 1995.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 1 collage.	
04-051	January 10 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 51 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
04-052	January 17 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 9 photographs: b&w, 2 collages, 1 business card and 1	
	handwritten note.	
04-053	January 24 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 1 collage.	
04-054	January 31 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 1 collage.	
04-055	February 7 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
-	File contains ca. 13 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
04-056	February 14 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
-	File contains ca. 36 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
04-057	February 21 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 26 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
04-058	February 28 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 15 photographs: b&w, 2 collages and 1 handwritten	
	note.	
04-059	March 6 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 15 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
04-060	March 13 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 27 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
04-061	March 20 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 20 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
04-062	March 27 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
04.063	File contains ca. 11 photographs : b&w.	DUDUGATION
04-063	April 3 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
04.064	File contains 1 collage.	
04-064	April 10 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
04.005	File contains ca. 12 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	DUDUCATION
04-065	April 17 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
04.066	File contains ca. 18 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	DUDUGATION
04-066	April 24 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
04.067	File contains ca. 7 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	DUDUCATION
04-067	May 1 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
04.000	File contains ca. 5 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	DUDUCATION
04-068	May 8 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
04.000	File contains 2 collages.	DUDUCATION
04-069	May 15 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
04.070	File contains ca. 6 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	DUDUCATION
04-070	May 22 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 11 photographs: b&w and 1 collage.	



04-071	May 29 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 28 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
04-073	June 12 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 5 photographs : b&w and ca. 3 photographs : col.	
04-075	June 26 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 23 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
04-076	July 3 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 19 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
04-077	July 10 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 1 collage.	_
04-078	July 17 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 26 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
04-079	July 24 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 17 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
04-080	July 31 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 3 photographs: b&w and 2 collages.	
04-081	August 7 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 40 photographs : b&w.	
04-082	August 14 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 2 collages.	
04-083	August 21 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 5 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
04-085	September 4 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 7 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
04-086	September 11 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 7 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
04-087	September 18 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 17 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
04-088	September 25 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 11 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	
05-001	October 2 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 14 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
05-002	October 9 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 1 collage.	
05-003	October 16 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 5 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
05-004	October 23 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 1 collage.	
05-005	October 30 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 14 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	
05-006	November 6 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
05.007	File contains ca. 3 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	DUDUGATION
05-007	November 13 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
05.000	File contains ca. 8 photographs : b&w and 1 collage.	DUDI-00-7-0
05-008	November 20 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 2 collages.	



05-009	November 27 1996 1996. PUBL	
	File contains ca. 15 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
05-010	December 4 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 2 collages.	
05-011	December 11 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 20 photographs : b&w and 2 collages.	
05-012	December 18 1996 1996.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 7 photographs: b&w, ca. 2 photographs: col. and 1	
	collage.	
06-039	2004-March 2004.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 2 pamphlets.	
06-040	2004-April 2004.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 1 pamphlet.	
06-042	2004-June 2004.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 1 pamphlet.	
09-000	Miscellaneous. – n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 12 photographs.	
09-001	[Assorted photographs]. – n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 164 photographs : b&w, ca. 28 photographs : col., 1	
	collage and 1 handwritten note.	
09-002	Festivals '78, '79, '80. – 1978-1980.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 1 collage.	
09-002.1	Miscellaneous. – n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 34 photographs: b&w, 12 collages, 2 handwritten	
	notes and 1 postcard.	
09-002.2	Miscellaneous. – n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 38 photographs : b&w, 1 note and 2 page	
_	layout/collage.	
09-002.3	Miscellaneous. – n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 33 photographs: b&w, 1 postcard and 1 note.	
BOX 5		
BOX 3		
File	Title and Description	Series
09-002.4	Miscellaneous n.d.	PUBLICATION
00.003.5	File contains ca. 70 photographs : b&w and 9 collages.	DUDUCATION
09-002.5	Miscellaneous n.d.	PUBLICATION
00.003	File contains ca. 30 photographs: b&w and 1 collage.	DUBLICATION
09-003	[Assorted photographs] n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 74 photographs: b&w, ca. 9 photographs: col. and 1 handwritten note.	
09-003.1		DUBLICATION
U3-UU3.1	[Assorted photographs] n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 43 photographs : b&w, ca. 8 photographs : col., 1 handwritten note and 1 list.	
09-004		PUBLICATION
09-004	Artists/crafts/theatre people n.d.	PUBLICATION

File contains ca. 22 photographs: b&w, ca. 24 photographs: col. and 2



typed notes.

09-005	[Assorted photographs] n.d. File contains ca. 54 photographs : b&w and ca. 2 photographs : col.	PUBLICATION
09-006	[Assorted photographs] n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 24 photographs : b&w.	
09-007	Groups + communities n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 2 photographs : b&w.	
09-008	Children n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 14 photographs : b&w.	
09-009	Documentary n.d.	PUBLICATION
00.010	File contains ca. 3 photographs : b&w.	DUDUCATION
09-010	Early misc n.d. File contains ca. 42 photographs: b&w and 1 handwritten note.	PUBLICATION
09-011	People n.d.	PUBLICATION
03-011	File contains ca. 5 photographs : b&w.	PODLICATION
09-012	What's On n.d.	PUBLICATION
00 011	File contains ca. 20 photographs : b&w, ca. 3 photographs : col. and 1	
	invoice.	
09-013	Sports n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 2 photographs: b&w and 1 newspaper clipping.	
09-014	Fitness/health n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 12 photographs : b&w.	
09-015	Street people n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 32 photographs : b&w.	
09-016	Business/retail n.d.	PUBLICATION
09-017	File contains ca. 25 photographs : b&w and ca. 1 photograph : col. Environments: home n.d.	PUBLICATION
09-017	File contains ca. 3 photographs : b&w.	PUBLICATION
09-018	Still-life n.d.	PUBLICATION
05 010	File contains ca. 4 photographs : b&w.	TOBLICATION
09-019	City communities n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 5 photographs : b&w.	
09-020	Illustrations n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 7 drawings.	
09-021	What's On Magazine n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 2 photographs : b&w and ca. 2 photographs : col.	
09-022	Misc n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 1 photographs : b&w.	
09-023	Woldorf School n.d.	PUBLICATION
00.024	File contains ca. 4 photographs : col and 1 typed note.	DUBLICATION
09-024	[Assorted photographs] n.d. File contains ca. 68 photographs : b&w.	PUBLICATION
09-025	Photos + PMTs n.d.	PUBLICATION
03-023	File contains ca. 14 photographs : b&w and 3 collages.	GOLICATION
09-026	Kazumi ASAI n.d.	PUBLICATION
J - -	File contains ca. 52 photographs : b&w, ca. 44 photographs : col., 1	
	business card, 4 typed notes, 2 handwritten notes, 2 letters and 1	
	postcard.	



09-027	BOMB Neg's & discs n.d. File contains ca. 27 photographs : b&w, ca. 18 photographs : col., 1	PUBLICATION
00.020	collage and 1 newspaper mockup. Malifia ADS n.d.	DUDUCATION
09-028	File contains ca. 16 photographs : b&w.	PUBLICATION
09-028.1	[Singing photograph] n.d.	PUBLICATION
05 020.1	File contains ca. 19 photographs: b&w and ca. 1 photograph: col.	TODLICATION
09-029	Kootenay Weekly Express n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 1 photographs: b&w, 1 newspaper mockup and 4	
	colour separation transparencies.	
09-030	Staff photos/negs n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 4 photographs : b&w.	
09-031	Chautaugua n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 14 photographs : b&w.	
09-031.1	Miscellaneous n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains 1 page layout, 3 collages and 1 drawing.	
09-032	West Kootenay Power Engery One n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 7 photographs: b&w, 2 business cards and 1 press	
	release.	
09-033	Old artwalk photo from the Express archives n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 4 photographs: b&w, ca. 4 photographs: col., and 1	
	postcard.	_
09-034	[Assorted photographs] n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 53 photographs: b&w, ca. 11 photographs: col. and 1	
	note.	_
09-035	Misfiled Negs n.d.	PUBLICATION
_	File contains ca. 228 photographs.	_
09-035.1	Misfiled Negs n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 200 photographs, 1 page layout and 1 note.	
09-035.2	Misfiled Negs n.d.	PUBLICATION
	File contains ca. 460 photographs.	



Item list

DATA STORAGE

Control no. and Title	Location(s)	Series	Extent
OSC ARC 5.2/DS0001 [Assorted photographs mid-	Digital Storage Box 2	PUBLICATION	1 5.25" floppy disk
1990s].			
OSC ARC 5.2/DS0002 -	Digital Storage	PUBLICATION	2 3.5" floppy disks
OSC ARC 5.2/DS0003	Box 2		
BOMB Neg's & discs.			
OSC ARC 5.2/DS0004 Hard drive [contains photographs].	Digital Storage Box 2	PUBLICATION	1 external hard drive
ARTIFACTS			
Control no. and Title	Location(s)	Series	Extent
OSC ARC 5.2/A0001 Old artwalk photo from the Express archives.	Realia Box 1	PUBLICATION	1 metal photographic etching



Catalogue record

Title: Kootenay Weekly Express fonds

Author/Creator: Becker, Nelson

Published/Created: 1988-2011

Permalink: http://resolve.library.ubc.ca/cgi-bin/catsearch?bid=11943953

Location: OKANAGAN SPECIAL COLLECTIONS archives

Call Number: OSC-ARC-05

Number of Items: 5

Status: Available Location Has: Box 1-5

Subject(s): Becker, Nelson

Description: 1.5 m. of textual records and graphic materials

Summary: The fonds consists of newspaper issues, photographs, and publishing notes

from 1988-2011 which provide a look into the day-to-day function of

creating the newspaper.

Biography/history note: The Kootenay Weekly Express was a community newspaper founded in

1988 in Nelson, BC. It was published weekly until February, 2011. Formerly named What's On from November 1988 – November 1989, What's On Magazine from December 1989 – September 1990, Kootenay Weekly Express from October 1990 until 1993, and ending as The Express from 1994 until 2011. Nelson Becker, publisher and editor of the newspaper,

maintained this publication in independence from larger media

conglomerates.

Indexes and finding aids: Online inventory available.

File and item list available.

Notes: Title based on the content of the fonds and on the information supplied by

the donor/creator.



Document control

Date	Revision	Issued for
20210614	Α	1 st draft. AN
20210614	В	Comments. PH
20210726	С	Comment results integrated. Action items for LC and AN follow up. PH
20210726	D	Resolution of Action items and RAD edits. LC
20210730	0	Approved for use. PH
20210922	0A	Updated catalogue record. LC
20220328	OB	Update File list. LC
20220330	1	Use. PH
20220811	1A	Update template. LC

